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Mr Tarnjit Chahal 
Project Director - Rozelle Interchange
Transport for NSW
20-44 Ennis Road
MILSONS POINT, NSW, 2061

VIA EMAIL: Rhonda.Pollard@transport.nsw.gov.au

18/12/2020

Dear Mr Chahal,

WestConnex M4-M5 Link – Rozelle Interchange (SSI-7485)
Additional Local Roads and Secondary Restricted Routes – Extension Request

I refer to the Department’s extension letter on the 7th of October 2020 regarding a three-month extension
to use local road(s) and secondary restricted routes in accordance with the approved Transport, Traffic
and Access Management Plan (TTAMP), which expires on the 7th of January 2021.

I note that you seek a further extension (SSI-7485-PA-60) due to the end of the year holidays and shutdown
periods. 

Accordingly, I grant a further extension until 8th of February 2021 for the use of these routes in
accordance with the TTAMP. However, given this is the second request to extend the date to supply the
information requested by the Department in its letter dated, 8 April 2020, further extension requests are
unlikely to be granted.   

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton on (02) 9274 6283 or at
carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Carl Dumpleton
A/Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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